



May 22, 2008

**08V-227
AMENDED**

Ms. Kathleen C. DeMeter, Director
Office of Defects
U.S. Department of Transportation
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue S.E.
Washington, DC 20590

Dear Ms. DeMeter:

RE: Recall 08V-227

Winnebago Industries® submits the following report pursuant to Part 573 of the NHTSA regulations, and in addition to my letter of May 19, 2008.

Winnebago Industries' letter of May 19, 2008 incorrectly stated the number of vehicles involved in this recall. The total number of vehicles potentially containing the defect is 69 (14 units were shipped and require repair; 55 vehicles were repaired prior to shipment).

Should you have questions regarding this information, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Ronald W. Post", with a stylized, flowing script.

Ronald W. Post
Product Compliance Manager

b5-22b